

Green Valley Amateur Radio Club Board Meeting Minutes

The September meeting of the Board and requested members at large of the Green Valley Amateur Radio Club was held on September 7th at 1:00 P.M. The meeting was convened through video conference due to the pandemic.

Attendees:

John Perlick, K0UM, President
Rick Rogers, K7RCR, Vice President
Gary Carroll, W0QN, Treasurer
Jeanne Crane, KJ7HCP, Secretary
Tom Smith, K7AFA, Past President

President's Report:

SAV - The SAV is unable to allow in-person meetings at this time. While we were hoping to resume club meetings at the SAV for our September meeting, county restrictions are still prohibiting it due to Covid. Tomorrow's meeting will be held on Zoom at 6:00 P.M.

We are going to look into reserving the Green Valley Recreation Center for the October meeting.

Club Station - We are still in the process of trying to get the software installed to remote the club station.

Repeater - The Digital Mobile Radio (DMR) repeater is up and running but has some uplink issues. DMR Nets have resumed and are going strong.

Nomination Committee - We have one volunteer for the Nomination Committee but this is not nearly enough. Please consider volunteering for this important job! Contact John Perlick if you are will to serve.

VP: Nothing to report.

Treasurer: The Treasurer gave a financial report and confirmed that he will not be running for a board position next year.

Secretary: Nothing to report.

Past President:

V/E Testing - The next testing session will be on or around October 26th. We may have 8-10 people ready to test at that time. Kudos go out to Norm Kibbe and Tom Smith for spearheading these sessions. So far this year we have had 3 or 4 testing sessions.

Motions - A motion was made to waive 2022 dues for all members in good standing as of 2021. After discussion, the motion failed to pass in favor of having a blow out Christmas Party.

New Business:

Christmas Committee - We need to form a Christmas Committee now. We have one volunteer. Please contact John Perlick or Jeanne Crane if you are will to assist with this fun event.

Website Memorial: A discussion was held on posting a memorial section for Silent Keys on the members only section of the website. No decision was made and the subject will be brought up at the club meeting.

Jeanne Crane
Secretary, GVARC